
 
 

KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY PLC 
 

KGN-ADM-009-2024 
 

 RFx 5000015595  
 

TENDER FOR SERVICING AND MAINTENANCE OF WATER DISPENSERS FOR ALL KENGEN 
BUSINESS AREAS FOR TWO YEARS 

(FRAMEWORK CONTRACT) 

(Reserved for AGPO Group (Youth, Women & PWDs)) 

Date: 19th July, 2024 

Clarification No. 1 

In accordance with the ‘Tender for Servicing and Maintenance of Water Dispensers for All KenGen business 

areas for Two Years, KenGen hereby issues Clarification No. 1 as follows. 
 

No. Bidder’s Request for Clarification KenGen’s Response 

1 

1. Section "AS AND WHEN 
REQUIRED: A. 
CONSUMABLES AND SPARE 
PARTS" Item 10 
o Supply of rm/555 or 

equivalent hot and 
cold free-standing 
dispenser with: 

 Hot & Cold 
temperature modes 

 0-38°C ambient 
temperatures 

 Extra storage 
compartment 

 Overheat protection 
 Power supply 220V-

240V/50Hz 
 Rated heating output 

550W 
 Rated cooling current 

0.7A 

 

Could you please provide details 

We do not have one particular model of water 
dispenser. The makes(Manufacturers) and models 
vary. The specifications of the dispenser to be quoted 
for ( as indicated in Item 10 of the Section "AS AND 
WHEN REQUIRED: A. CONSUMABLES AND SPARE 
PARTS") are for a dispenser that is suitable for a 
domestic use and having capability to dispense both 
hot and cold water. The following photographs are 
issued for guidance:



on the current dispenser model 
you are using? This will help us 
provide an accurate price quote. 

 

 

2 

Price Schedules for Water 
Dispensers Servicing and 
Maintenance - 2024 

o Central Office Station 
Garissa 

Please confirm if the GARISSA 
SOLAR station is located in Garissa 
County. 

Yes, GARISSA SOLAR station is located in Garissa 
County. 

 

3 

The staff member should be a 
holder of a diploma in?? 
Electrical Engineering. 
Also clarify on Artisan. 

“Diploma in a relevant field.”  

This requirement relates to any technical qualifications 
in fields such as electrical, civil, structural, mechanical, 
including building, facilities management and 
construction related fields. The same applies to 
Artisans. 



4 

I am writing to seek clarification 
regarding the tender 
documentation.  
Specifically, I would like to know 
which price should be indicated 
on the form of tender.  
Should it be the SUMMARY 
TOTAL COST FOR ONE YEAR VAT 
INCL., the SUMMARY TOTAL 
COST FOR TWO YEARS VAT 
INCL., or both? 
 

“The tender is for two years, 2024 – 2026, hence the 
price to be indicated in the Form of Tender is the 
SUMMARY TOTAL COST FOR TWO YEARS VAT 
INCL.,” 

 

 
 

BIDDER’S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF CLARIFICATION NO. 1 
 

We, the undersigned, hereby certify that the clarification is an integral part of the document and the 
alterations set out in clarification have been incorporated in our tender document. 

 
Signed ………………………………………………………………………………….  

Tenderer ……………………………………………………………………………….  

Date …………………………………………………………………………………….. 

 


